

The File

July 8, 1968

Owen M. Fiss, Acting Director
Office of Planning and Coordination
Civil Rights Division

DJ 170-32-13
#17-071-37

Vogler, et al. v. McCarty, Inc. and Local 53
(C.A. No. 66-749)

United States v. Local 53
(C.A. No. 66-833) USDC ED La.

Hugh Fleischer called me this afternoon concerning our desire for an extension of time to file our brief in the above-captioned consolidated case. Hugh has been informed by the clerk of the court that the due date for all appellees' briefs has been extended to July 31, 1968, at the request of private plaintiffs.

cc: Records
Chrono

Messrs. Lewin, Fiss, Dunbaugh, Fleischer